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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
In the Matter of the Joint Application of 
magicJack VocalTec Ltd., Transferor and B. 
Riley Financial, Inc., Transferee To Authorize 
the Transfer of Control of YMax 
Communications Corp. (U6989C). 
 

 
 

Application 17-12-016 
 
 

 
 

E-MAIL RULING REQUESTING  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FROM APPLICANTS 

 

 

Dated February 9, 2018, at San Francisco, California. 

 
 
 

  /s/  MARY McKENZIE 

  Mary McKenzie 
Administrative Law Judge 
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From: McKenzie, Mary  
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 8:59 AM 
To: BRoss@WileyRein.com; CKeller@WBKLaw.com; AForman@BRileyFin.com; 
Thomas.Fuller@magicJack.com; McKenzie, Mary <Mary.McKenzie@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: McKinney, Jeanne <jeanne.mckinney@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office 
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ_Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process 
<ALJ_Process@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Email Ruling in A.17-12-016 Requesting Additional Information from Applicants 

 

Applicants magicJack VocalTec Ltd. (Transferor) and B. Riley Financial, 

Inc. (Transferee) request authorization of the transfer of control of YMAX 

Communications Corp. (U-6989-C) (YMAX). I have determined that the 

Commission needs additional information to consider the application.  Please 

provide: 

1) An update of the status of the Federal Communications 

Commission’s (FCC) Enforcement Bureau’s current letter of inquiry 

investigation concerning YMAX.  

2)  Please also provide copies of all three letters of inquiry from the 

FCC Enforcement Bureau, including those from 2010 and 2013, any 

written responses of YMAX to the FCC Enforcement Bureau, and 

any other written correspondence including emails between the 

FCC Enforcement Bureau and YMAX relating to the three 

investigations. 

Within seven days of the date of this ruling, the Applicants must serve 

and file the additional information requested above.  Applicant’s filing must 

be titled “Response to Administrative Law Judge Inquiry”; otherwise a new 

protest period will be triggered. 

It is so ruled.  The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling. 

Mary McKenzie 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 
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